DATE:

TO:

FROM:

VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT CORRESPONDENCE

November 7, 2014

Mayor & Village Council \\(\ /
X\t
Enza Petrarca, Village Altnmeyi\ “\\

SUBJECT: Presentation of Council Material Ny 11/11/14

Pursuant to Section 2.5 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code, the following is presented as of 11//11/14
for Village Council consideration:

L

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT TO
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT #44, BUTTERFIELD SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER,
TO PERMIT A 990 SQUARE FOOT SIGN PACKAGE AT 1021 BUTTERFIELD
ROAD

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO AN ECONOMIC
INCENTIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
AND ART VAN FURNITURE-MIDWEST, LLC

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN ADDENDUM TO MUTUAL AID BOX
ALARM SYSTEM AGREEMENT

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER 7 IN THE
VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS

AN ORDINANCE PROPOSING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICE
AREA NUMBER 8 IN THE VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS AND
PROVIDING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AND OTHER PROCEDURES IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH
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